LEGISTAR: 230027

DISTRICT #4
VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda
X Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) X Waiver of First Requested
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: February 2, 2023 (COW)(BofT)  Date: February 16, 2023
TITLE: Recommendations from the Transportation and Safety Committee

SUBMITTED BY: Mike Barbier, PE, Civil Engineer II

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Right Turn on Red Signal Prohibition for 2 Intersections

The sight distances for westbound traffic at both Main at Parkside and Main at Hickory have been
reduced below the acceptable safety thresholds due to new development adjacent to those intersections.

The Transportation and Safety Committee voted to prohibit right turns on red signals for westbound
traffic at the intersections of Main at Parkside and Main at Hickory.

The Transportation and Safety Committee requests the restriction adjustment and to update the Village
ordinance at the above intersections.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:
Time and Materials

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date
Finance Director X 7/ PRy, Date [ ]
Village Manager X .c’é"c%/ 7/ /Y. e Date f% ?’/ 2 <
NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village
Manager's Office by 12:00 noon, Wednesday. prior to the Agenda
Distribution.

H:APW\PW-Eng\Transportation & Safety Committee\Board Items\No Turn On Red - Parkside and Hickory\BOT Agenda Parkside-and-
Hickory 2023xxXX.doc



